VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Amy Grotefendt [agrotefendt@enviroissues.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2008 2:09 PM

To: Dye, Dave; Paananen, Ron; White, John
Subject: Fwd: Cost and schedule info for Bored Tunnel

Attachments: Single Upper and Lower Range.xls; ATT92928.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)" <ClarkGT @consultant.wsdot.wa.gov>

Date: December 28, 2008 8:23:35 AM PST

To: "Rigshy, Mike (Consultant)" <RigsbyM@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov>, "Grotefendt, Amy
<agrotefendt@enviroissues.com>, "Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)"
<GrotefA@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov>

Subject: Cost and schedule info for Bored Tunnel

Mike & Amy

Here is the file I sent last Wednesday. No idea what happened to it. Hope you get this in time
for it to be useful. I am out all next week but have wifi so get email. Cell phone is 206-915-
1701. Don't know how good the cell coverage is at Mission Ridge ski area.

Regads,

Gordon

*** eSafel scanned this email for malicious content ***
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